______

fasafaenerd aigar A « '7\
University Grants Commission @ /{/}\
Hrefa e fawra A1 d, HINd TDiY (Z//\@’
(Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India) \3..,\_:._'_./
agTgRaESHY HIT Tfdeel- 110 002 V
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002 - fdg?ﬁf&
Phone : 011-23604329, 011-23604431

F. No.9-15/2009(CPP-I/PU) October, 2018

//]lh'e Registrar S

Y o Mewar University, 1 5 "M ’

/=5 NH 79, Gangrar, 0CT 2018
Chittorgarh - 312901, Rajasthan

Subject: Proposal for 12-B status.
Sir,

Thie has reference to the proposal submitted by the University for 12-B
status and subsequent visit of the UGC inspection Committee on 7-8" June,
2018 to consider the proposal. The report of the inspection Committee was
placed before Committee of UGC members for consideration. The Committee

recommended as under:-

“The Committee decided to recommend approvai of 12B status to Mewar
University, Chittorgarh subject to the condition that the financial assistance
under all UGC scheme shall be limited to those relating to teachers and

students only.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of
the UGC inspection Committee were placed before the Commission in its 535"
meeting (item No. 1.02(a)(i) held on 27" September, 2018. The Commission
has ratified the same. It was also decided that Higher Educational Institutions be
advised to put all the relevant information about their institutions on their website
with supporting documents, photographs, videos and geotagging. The 12 B
status is granted to the University subject to the condition that the
financial assistance under all UGC schemes shall be limited to those

relating to teachers and students only.
Yours faithfully,
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Under Secretary
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